
国・地域 作成機関 ＵＲＬ

アメリカ 商務省経済分析局（BEA） https://www.bea.gov/

商務省センサス局 https://www.census.gov/

労働省統計局（BLS） https://www.bls.gov/

連邦準備制度理事会（FRB） https://www.federalreserve.gov/

議会予算局（CBO） https://www.cbo.gov/

連邦住宅貸付抵当公社 https://www.freddiemac.com/

中国 海関総署 http://www.customs.gov.cn/

汽車工業協会 http://www.caam.org.cn/

国家金融監督管理総局 http://www.cbirc.gov.cn/cn/view/pages/index/index.html

国家統計局 http://www.stats.gov.cn/

財政部 http://www.mof.gov.cn/index.htm

人民銀行 http://www.pbc.gov.cn/

ユーロ圏 欧州委員会 https://commission.europa.eu/index_en

欧州中央銀行（ECB） https://www.ecb.europa.eu/home/html/index.en.html

ユーロスタット https://ec.europa.eu/eurostat

ドイツ 連邦統計局 https://www.destatis.de/DE/Home/_inhalt.html

連邦雇用機関 https://statistik.arbeitsagentur.de/

英国 国家統計局（ONS） https://www.ons.gov.uk/

英国自動車製造取引業者協会（SMMT) https://www.smmt.co.uk/

イングランド銀行（BOE) https://www.bankofengland.co.uk/

国際機関等 資料名 ＵＲＬ

BIS： Effective exchange rates https://data.bis.org/topics/EER

Bank for International Settlements Credit to the Non-Financial Sector https://data.bis.org/topics/TOTAL_CREDIT

ILO: ILO STAT https://ilostat.ilo.org/

International Labour Organization

IMF： World Economic Outlook https://www.imf.org/en/Publications/WEO

International Monetary Fund Direction of Trade Statistics https://data.imf.org/?sk=9D6028D4-F14A-464C-A2F2-59B2CD424B85

OECD： Economic Outlook https://www.oecd.org/economic-outlook/

Organisation for Economic
Co-operation and Development

OECD Data Explorer https://data-explorer.oecd.org/

S&Pグローバル https://www.spglobal.com/en/

World Bank Ease of Doing Business rankings https://archive.doingbusiness.org/en/doingbusiness

World Development Indicators (WDI) https://databank.worldbank.org/source/world-development-indicators

WTO： WTO Statistics https://stats.wto.org/

World Trade Organization

組織名 資料名 ＵＲＬ

GfK GfK consumer-confidence-barometer https://www.gfk.com/products/gfk-consumer-confidence-barometer
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